
 
Research | Education | Training and Extension | Policy Debates | Commentaries and Leadership | UPSE Library 
 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

BID REFERENCE NO. ITB-2025-0102-G – SUPPLY OF LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ELEVATOR SHAFTS OF PASSENGER 
ELEVATORS FOR PCED BUILDINGS 

(ABC: PhP5,600,000.00, inclusive of all applicable taxes) 
 

1 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

12 February 2025 
 
Attention: All prospective bidders for the project: 
 
BID REFERENCE NO. ITB-2025-0102-G – SUPPLY OF LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
ELEVATOR SHAFTS OF PASSENGER ELEVATORS FOR PCED BUILDINGS 
(ABC: PhP5,600,000.00, inclusive of all applicable taxes) 
 
Please be informed of the following: 
 
1. The schedule for the submission and opening of bids shall proceed as follows: 

 
ACTIVITY DATE AND TIME VENUE 

Deadline of Submission and 
Receipt of Bids 

21 February 2025 (Friday) 
10:00 AM 

Madrigal Room, PCED Library 
Building, UP School of Economics, 
1101, Diliman, Quezon 
City, Metro Manila 

Opening of Bids 21 February 2025 (Friday) 
10:00 AM 

Madrigal Room, PCED Library 
Building, UP School of Economics, 
1101, Diliman, Quezon 
City, Metro Manila 

 
2. Please refer to the Section III. Bid Data Sheet (BDS) for the detailed procedure and options for the payment 

of bidding documents, submission and opening of bids. As indicated in the Invitation to Bid, bidders must 
secure the required payment for the bidding documents on or before the deadline of the submission and 
receipt of bids. 
 

3. Replies to queries of bidders: 
 

The PCED Bids and Awards Committee hereby clarifies, includes, revises, amends, deletes and/or adapts the 
following provisions in the Bidding Documents. Accordingly, these shall form an integral part of the said 
Document/s. 
 

QUERY/CONCERN AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION 
CHECKLIST OF TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS: 

1. Will PCED require color coding of 
envelopes or folders? 

Not necessary, there is no color coding required. 
 
There will be three sets of envelopes labelled as Original, 
Copy 1, Copy 2. See Section VIII -  “Checklist of Technical 
and Financial Documents” 

SCOPE OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS: 
1. Is the project for 2 shafts in 1 lot? Yes, please see the following sections: 

- Section II Item 19.4. 
- Section III ITB Clause 19.3 
- Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 

2. Will PCED provide space for a Temfacil? Temfacil location only will be provided by PCED.  
3. Will PCED provide for portable comfort 

room? 
Portable comfort room should be provided by the 
contractor. 
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4.  Will PCED allow the workers a stay-in 
arrangement? 

Workers are not allowed to stay-in/sleep inside the PCED 
premises (see Section VII. Technical Specifications). 
Temfacil for stay-in workers should be provided by the 
Contractor. 

5. For costing purposes, is the electrical 
source near the elevator?  

Please visit the site to confirm and verify. 

6. Will PCED allow National Police Clearance 
in lieu of NBI? 

Yes, PCED will allow National Police Clearance in lieu of 
NBI Clearance. 

7. Where can we secure the hot work 
permit?  

Hot Work Permit shall be prepared and signed by the 
Safety Officer of the Contractor and approved by the 
authorized representative of PCED (see Section VII. 
Technical Specifications). 

8. Are the drawings provided during posting 
at Philgeps for reference only? 

Refer to latest drawings provided. 

9. Who shall be responsible for securing the 
business permit and the permit to 
operate? 

Application By Others. 

10.  Additional item in the Scope of Work under Section VII. 
Technical Specifications: 
 

1. Supply, delivery, and installation of tempered 
glass for the library lift shaft will be provided by 
the elevator lift supplier.  

2. See attached drawings for the elevator shaft 
details. 

 
 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
 
 
                           KARL ROBERT L. JANDOC 
                     PCED BAC CHAIR 
                 ITB-2025-0102-G / SBB#1 


